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Zoning Amendment. Everett’s Holdings Ltd. (corner of 
Smythe and Dundonald) has applied to re-configure and 
expand their car service centre. They would like to add 2 
additional car bays, and make changes to the parking and 
landscaped area surrounding the garage.  
 
The application is being considered at the 
upcoming Planning Advisory Committee meeting 
(Wed., Feb. 20, 7:00 pm, City Hall). 
 
If you have questions about the proposal, I would 
encourage you to stop into the shop to learn more about 
the plan. If you have any comments, please feel free to 
call (476-6916) or forward them to me at 
Leah.Levac@fredericton.ca. 
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What’s UP?! 

“Choose Fredericton” Student/Business Mixer & 
Community Expo 
 
Are you having difficulty finding talent? Will you be 
recruiting in the next few years? Would you like to interact 
with students to discuss future career opportunities? 
 
The Fredericton Chamber of Commerce Economic 
Development Committee, together with the City of 
Fredericton, UNB, STU, NBCC and partners in the private 
sector, is planning a student retention event to help build 
connections between students and employers. 
 
Tentative Date: Oct. 2, 2013  
 
Interested in participating? Have comments? Contact Laurie 
Guthrie laurie.guthrie@fredericton.ca or Morgan Peters 
advocacy@frederictonchamber.ca  
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This past weekend, 12 
interesting and energetic 
youth spent Friday 
evening and Saturday 
building skills and talking 
about ideas as part of our 
kick off of the City’s new 
youth action team.  

Stay tuned as this group 
develops ideas and 
strategies for making 
Fredericton more youth-
friendly. Our goal is to 
increase the role of youth 
in making decisions that 
affect them.  

1

The City is undertaking the development 
of a new City Centre Plan, as well as new 
urban design plans for both the City 
Centre and Main St. (north side 
downtown). We are partnering with 
Downtown Fredericton Inc. and Business 
Fredericton North respectively; each 
organization is applying for external funds 
to cost-share the projects.  

The City’s total contribution to the 
development of these plans is $100,000; 
the funds are coming from a reserve 
account in the Department of Growth and 
Community Services that’s dedicated to 
long range planning.  

The objectives of the plans are many, but 
include crating a vision for the downtown 
that can guide future municipal and 
private sector decision-making (with 
regards to accessibility, infrastructure, 
sustainable design, etc.). An external 

City Centre Planning 
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consultant will coordinate the 
development of the plans. The successful 
consultant will be selected through a 
bidding process that will require a 
submission as per instructions outlined in 
a request for proposals. Proposals will be 
assessed according to 5 criteria: 

*ability to meet the requirements 
described in the terms of reference (and 
completeness of proposal with regard to 
the terms of reference) 

*technical competence 

*effectiveness of proposed public 
consultation method 

*approach to design and methodology of 
project delivery 

*oral presentation to selection committee 

As opportunities for public participation in 
the process unfold, I will eagerly invite 
your thoughts and perspectives.  
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I’m Listening 

Leah Levac 
139 Saunders St. 

Fredericton, NB, E3B1N4 

(506) 476-6916 

Leah.Levac@fredericton.ca 

LeahLevac.wordpress.com 

@LeahLevac 

 
 

 

*Don’t forget that both the FREX and the 
Boys and Girls Club are running ‘Gold Rush 
Lottos’ right now. For more information, 
goldrush@frex.ca or http://www.fbgc.ca/  
(boys and girls club contact info) 

*Advance notice! On Sat. April 27th, the 
1st Fredericton Baden-Powell Scouts 
Association will be canvassing for the 
community kitchen in the west hill section 
of our ward (bounded by Dundonald, 
Regent, Kings College, and Smythe) 

In the Loop 

Celebrating our History. I hope that some of you had the 
opportunity to enjoy yesterday’s festivities in Officer’s Square. 
We recently named the Carleton St. Pedway (behind the 
public library) in honour of the 104th Regiment of Foot, New 
Brunswick’s regiment of 550 men who marched to Kingston, 
ON in the winter of 1813 to re-enforce troops there. Thank 
you to the Saint John River Society, City Staff, and the 
province for creating an excellent commemoration event.  

Beginner at Life. At the beginning of February, I had the 
pleasure of watching the magnificent directing work of Ward 
10 resident Linda McNutt, who worked with actress Rebekah 
Chassé to bring Alana Ruben Free’s one-woman show, 
Beginner at Life, to Gallery Connexions in the old Chestnut 
Complex. The play was both challenging and accessible, and 
did an excellent job of portraying the complexities of life as a 
young woman struggling with anorexia. Beyond being 
impressed by the performance, I found myself being grateful 
for the rich and diverse arts community that we have 
surrounding us. If you haven’t had the opportunity to visit 
Gallery Connexions, it’s worth the trip. No matter where you 
live in our ward, Gallery Connexions is just around the 
corner! 

*The New Shanghai Circus is performing at 
the Playhouse on Friday, March 15th. Check 
them out at www.acrobatsofchina.com  
Tickets are $36 (Members: $32) for adults, 
and $19 for youth (under age 19). Buy tickets 
and check out other great shows coming up at 
www.theplayhouse.ca 
 
*The Fredericton Public Library (12 Carleton 
St.) offers a wide range of resources, books, 
and programs for the community. Have a look 
at their hours of operation and some of their 
services at: 
http://www1.gnb.ca/0003/library.asp?Code=Y
F. Il y a aussi un bibliotheque francais a la 
Centre Communautaire Ste-Anne avec des 
livres, DVD, disques compacts, magazines, 
journaux, etc.  
http://www.centre-sainte-
anne.nb.ca/organismes.asp 


